10561 Barkley. Suite 500, Overland Park, KS 66212 www.lucity.com

October 15, 2013

Jeff Tipton

City of Columbus

1111 East Broad St, 3" Fioor
Columbus, OH 43205

Subject: Contract Extension
Dear Mr. Tipton,

Please let this letter serve as authorization by Lucity to extend the
current Software License and Professional Services Agreement between
the City and Lucity dated November 12, 2012 through December 2014. All
of the same terms and conditions will remain in effect through this
extended period.

Sincerely,

o

James C Graham, P.E.
Lucity, Inc.




